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Dorothy Menasco

From: Filings@psc.state.flus .

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2008 3:31 PM g -~
To: ‘michele@rsbattorneys.com’ PART ]E S
Cc: Ruth Netiles; Kimberley Pena

Subject;

Attachments: PSC Clerk 02 (Exhibit H and 1).Itr.pdf; NOF Late Filed Exhibit H.pdf; NOF Late Filed Exhibit I.pdf

Ms. Parks:

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that per Commission efiling requirements, any
cover letter or certificate of service must be included in the electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a
separate attachment to the email. A link to the Commission's efiling requirments is included for your convenience:
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing.
Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-4713-6770

From: Michele Parks [maiito: michele@RSBattorneys.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2008 1:07 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: jphoy@uiwater.com; Durham, Rick; Flynn, Patrick
Subject:

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Reose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
PHONE: (407) 830-6331
FAX: (407) 830-8522

b. Docket No. 080644-WU; Application of Sanlando Ultilities Corp., for quick take amendment to water certificate in Seminole County,
Florida

¢. Sanlando Utilities Corp.
d. | page - letter/5 pages - Notice of Filing Late Filed Exhibit “H"/3 pages — Notice of Filing Late Filed Exhibit “I”

e. Filing Late Filed Exhibits to the Application

Michele Parks, Legal Assistant

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118

Longwood, FL 32779

PHONE: {407) 830-6331

FAX: (407) 830-8522 .
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